PARKS BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
December 16, 2008

Present: Terry Teague, Soledad Najera, Lupe Alvarez, LedofaRali Blomstedt, Hamilton Duplessis, Carol
Buttler, Assistant City Manager; Tim Fousse, Pultliorks Director; and Sandra Rodriguez-Torres, Dgput
City Secretary.

Absent: T.A. Lopez

1.

Call to order:

Chairman Teague called the meeting to order at 583

Approval of November 18, 2008 Minutes:

Minutes were not ready due to Ms. Torres beingsakt. They will be ready for next meeting.
Nature Trail Park Status Report:

Ms. Najera reported that the Electric Departmenstzaly set up the pole for Zerr Electric to ingtad!
temporary meter for power. She also stated thatmsbvided Ms. Buttler with the irrigation
information needed for the extension letter for d&Rarks & Wildlife . She is also working on the
sign. She stated that Mr. Denton had concernstiviitguotes for the trail.

Mr. Denton informed the board regarding issues Withtwo quotes they have received not being
itemized or broken down and were not accepted.

He stated that the water line is pending. Thepgent is ready for Water Department to begin the
installation. The benches are assembled and stovay. The re-bar for the timbers is all cut and
ready to go. The landscape timbers will not beeard until the trail project is ready to start. afeo
stated that some re-grading is still needed ana:smrs may need to be removed. He stated that he
has no more work for the inmates until the timlaeesready to be laid and therefore, work is aiadst

still.

The board and staff also discussed the quotes awdtle contractors would get paid. Per Ms.
Buttler, the City normally does not pay until tlod jis done.

Ms. Buttler stated that quote documentation is aded provide it to the State. She will break down
all the bids for the trail.

Ms. Najera informed the board that John Whan idydar the buffer line. The board had a short
discussion regarding the buffer line. A resolutiait be submitted at the next Council meeting.

Nature Trail Park Recommendation for Extension & Contract-Project Manager for Nature
Trail:

Ms. Buttler explained why she included copies & éxtension of contract from Texas Parks &
Wildlife and Mr. Denton’s contract. She stated th& extension was granted from the state and the
city extended the contract with Mr. Denton. Thatabwvas in agreement to extend the contract based
on the copies the received.

T.A. Lopez Park Status Report:

Mr. Fousse reported that the construction phageegbavilion project is complete. He stated that t
surface floor is not ready for completion untildets clarification from the board as to what théma
use will be.

Mr. Duplessis had concerns regarding the ditchgatba north part of the park. Pictures were passed
around. Mr. Teague suggests that Mr. Fousse cpméthi some suggestions to remedy the problem
and come back at the next meeting. Mr. Foussedsthat there will be no coin operated system

installed for the operation of the lights. Per Bsttler, the coin operated system issue was dsclis



Parks Board Meeting
December 16, 2008
Page 2

at an Executive Staff meeting and it was decidatlttie lights will operate like they are operated a
the tennis courts and explained it to the board. Rdusse stated that the lighting work would beedo
in 4 weeks.

Mr. Teague asked that Mr. Fousse have a recommiendstthe next meeting for the dual purpose
floor for the pavilion.

Other items discussed: benches, picnic tablegspdge, painting of the fencing and restrooms &y th
inmates, fencing issues, water availability for TLApez Park & Hwy. 90 project being priority aisth
time.

Ms. Najera & Mr. Teague requested copies of theergps for the pavilion project. She would like
them for budgeting purposes. Ms. Buttler will povdocument to them.

6. Presentation and Status Report of Torres Park:

Ms. Bulttler referred to the memo included in theksd and updated the board that Phase 1 would be
site/property preparation and the installationhef toads. She stated that soil testing and stalfing
the property has been done. Ms. Buttler askedahed what elements the board wanted in the park
and possibly have Mr. Torres come to a Parks Bowgeting.

Ms. Najera asked why the city is providing a roablls. Buttler stated that it was part of the
arrangement made; the city would provide the raagkthange for donating the park land. The road
will provide access to the park.

Mr. Fousse explained subdivision requirements irerdetail. Ms. Najera had concerns regarding the
cost of the road and asked if the city would beoesible for the installation of water & sewer Bne
She stated that she would like a revision of it plaate it on the next agenda. Staff informed Ms.
Najera that City Council had already approved dikoa 2007.

The board had a lengthy discussion regarding thigem

Mr. Fousse stated that the focus of the board shmeilon the contents of the park and based on the
current time schedule, that will be coming up io@thl8-24 months.

Ms. Najera stated as a Parks Board member, edydnighese tough times, she does not want to
recommend the installation of a road. She wilbremend the installation of a playground and
basketball courts, but not a road. She woulddikéfication on how the money was allocated fer th
road and for the park. Ms. Buttler stated she dadake care of Ms. Najera’s request.

7. Skate Park:

Ms. Najera stated that about 6 months ago, whepitiognthe maintenance list, the board requested
that the cracks be repaired. As of Decemb&r th® cracks are still there. Mr. Rodriguez wageb
with the contractor regarding the cracks.

Mr. Rodriguez stated that he did a walk through tredonly things he has done work order for was
for the weeds, graffiti, and fencing problems. Nduplessis showed some pictures of the area
showing the cracks.

Mr. Teague asked if there are plans to do landagapMr. Najera stated that the boy scouts at one
point wanted to do some landscaping out there hadhas been advised that they could start in March
or April. Ms. Najera recommends filling up thertmbackfill.

Ms. Taylor addressed irrigation issues for theeskatrk if landscaping is to be done out there.



Parks Board Meeting
December 16, 2008
Page 3

10.

Per Mr. Fousse, there is no irrigation out there uvandalism, the valve was removed.

Ms. Buttler stated that everyone has to look dt gehedules and check what is priority at thisetim
before anything can be done.

Parks Board Role — Rick Taylor Recreation Cemdr and Golf Course:

Mr. Teague stated that the board had discussedédhishefore at a past meeting and stated that the
departments are not within the realm of the Pardar&. They are not parks and therefore are the
responsibility of the City.

Ms. Buttler explained to the board that the onlyecthe Parks Board would have on either of these
items would be if there was something in the MaBten that spelled out a capital improvement
needed to be made.

Ms. Najera stated “So we are not supposed to letky@mw when something is going on at any of
those places or address the situation”.

Ms. Buttler stated that as a citizen you can camsgstwith any complaint regardless.

Ms. Najera stated that she does not see anythihtaak in white that tells her that she cannot say
anything about the Rick Taylor Center or the golfirse.

Ms. Buttler explained the overseeing of the depantsiand informed the board that she has asked the
City Attorney to prepare of memo regarding the saéall boards.

Discuss and Consider Recommendations for Rick Ykor and Recreation Center:

Ms. Najera began the discussion and stated thaee® to find out who is responsible to oversee the
recreation center and golf course. The board Hadgihy discussion regarding who is in charge of
these departments. Mr. Teague recommends walititigtihe board gets the memo from the city
attorney. Ms. Najera stated that it should nothigecity attorney it should be the City Council.

The board had a lengthy discussion regarding . i

Ms. Najera & Mr. Duplessis would like clarificatioregarding their role and if they can make
recommendations for the Rick Taylor Center and golfrse.

Sports Complex Status Report by Terry Teague ahHamilton Duplessis:

Mr. Teague stated that on November 12, 2008, thetyatrthe complex along with Ms. Buttler, Mr.
Rodriguez, and Felipe Sandoval.

Mr. Duplessis reported that Mr. Rodriguez had sthan some of the work needed out there. He went
into detail regarding the work on the baselineskbtps, fence lines, irrigation, bleachers, asd al
stated that the look like they are 50 years old.

Mr. Fousse stated that more staff is needed inr@odesep up with the maintenance of those fields.
There is only one staff member that takes carewérs ball fields.

Mr. Fousse went into great detail regarding undéiey and the amount of work that is coming in the
future when the other parks get going.

Mr. Teague stated that work is moving along, batetis still a lot of work that needs to be congalet

The board also discussed the qualifications ofctiv@ractor that built the complex. Mr. Fousse
explained the bidding process to the board. He aformed the board that there was a 1 year



Parks Board Meeting
December 16, 2008
Page 4

11.

12.

13.

guarantee for the complex.

Ms. Buttler stated that it was the lowest bid.

Mr. Fousse stated that the contractor did not waneturn.

Discuss and Consider Recommendations for the &ps Complex:

Ms. Najera stated that she was very disappointédtive Sports Complex. There are several things
wrong with the complex and the contractor shouldeheorrected them. It was very expensive to
build and we have been trying to fix it for aboyear and nothing has been done. We have not seen
any results with getting an expert to come out@retk it. She stated that as a board, she wdd li

to send all the documentation to City Council fogit investigation into the matter after e tried to
solve this for 11 months.

Mr. Teague reminded everyone that Mayor Dannerdnadted the Recreation Advisory Board to
oversee the Sports Complex.

Mr. Buttler explained how and why the Recreationvisédry Board was created to oversee the
complex and the skate park.

The board had a very lengthy discussion regardiisgnatter. Mr. Teague and Ms. Buttler suggested
providing the documentation to the City Managertisrreview.

Motion was made by Ms. Najera and seconded by Mrar&z to send all materials regarding the
Sports Complex directly to the City Council for itheeview. Motion carried 4-2.

Comments from the Public:
None
Adjourn:

With no further business to discuss, motion wasaad\Vir. Alvarez and seconded by Ms. Najera to
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried with all agesl the meeting was adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE 27" DAY OF JANUARY, 2009.

TERRY TEAGUE, CHAIRMAN



